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Donna Canzano 

Division of Legal Services 

Florida Public Service commission 

Room 370, Gunter Building 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 'l/~ /rL
qloO 

Re: Docket No.~ (MCI/GTEFL) 

Dear Donna: 

MCI's position on the additional issue identified at the 
prehearing conference is as follows: 

Issue: 	 Should the agreement be approved pursuant to 
Section 252(e) of the Telecommunications Act of 
1996? 

MCI: 	 Yes. The arbitrated agreement which is submitted 
by the parties at the conclusion of this 
proceeding should be approved pursuant to Section 
252(e) of the Act. 

If you have any questions, please call. 
ACI( 

Very truly yours,AFA 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing was furnished 
to the following parties by hand delivery this 4th day of October, 
1996. 

Donna Canzano 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Kimberly Caswell 
c/o Richard Fletcher 
GTE Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Avenue, #1440 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7704 

Tracy Hatch 
AT&T 
101 N. Monroe St., Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

and by UPS Delivery to: 

Kimberly Caswell (and fax) 
GTE Florida, Inc. 
One Tampa City Center 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Robin D. Dunson 
AT&T 
Room 4038 
1200 Peachtree St. NE 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Attorney 




